

**Glashaboy Flood Relief Scheme
Environment Monitoring Group Meeting #5**

| | | | |
|-------------------|---|-------------|---------------------------|
| Project | Glashaboy Flood Relief Scheme | | |
| Location | Various – TEAMS meeting | Date | 03 rd May 2022 |
| Attendance | Conor O’Leary CCiC Roslyn McCarthy CCiC Graham Whittaker CCoC Sinead Gavin OPW | | |

Meeting Minutes:

1. Roslyn McCarthy introduced as replacement for Niamh O’Callaghan (on maternity leave)
2. Latest revision of Arups report (Environmental review of post-confirmation design changes) was discussed.
 - i. Layout confirmed as suitable as a future template.
 - ii. Once updated report is received from Arup, if each member is satisfied the sign-off sheet will be circulated to each member.
3. GW to draw up EMG change-order Register.
4. GW to draw up EMG change-order sign-off form.